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Submitted Questions and Answers for 

IFB 25L-0925 Sports Courts Installation, Maintenance, and Services – Interior and Exterior, Excluding 
Wood Flooring 

 
NOTE: Questions below are taken verbatim from correspondences received by Mohave.  There are no corrections to 
grammatical or spelling errors. However, personal names will be replaced by a personal pronoun, business names 
will be replaced by the term “firm,” and any numerical values associated with a cost are replaced by “XX.”  
 
Questions and Answers: 

� August 27, 2025, Question:   How many contractors will be awarded? 
� August 27, 2025, Mohave Answer: To assure that our contracts meet the requirements of all members, 

Mohave may award multiple contracts. Bidder should consider this fact in preparing their response. The 
decision to award multiple contracts, award a single contract, or make no award rests solely with Mohave. 

� September 13, 2025, Question: We have seen this project being bid on and it states that someone 
currently holds this contract. Is this public record? Can we get a copy of the existing contract for reference?  

� September 13, 2025, Mohave Answer: The current contract holder is GA Sports Construction which can 
be found by searching www.mesc.org. To request contract records, a Request for Inspection of Public Records 
will have to be submitted using the following link: https://mesc.org/publics-right-to-know-freedom-of-
information/. 

� September 16, 2025, Question: I'm reaching out to ask if you will be in need of temporary fencing for 
this project?  

� September 16, 2025, Mohave Answer: This solicitation is not for a specific sports courts project and 
stand-alone temporary fencing services are not requested. We are requesting repair of contract vendor’s 
previously constructed sports courts perimeter fencing. Stand-alone repair or alteration of existing perimeter 
fencing is not requested and shall not be allowed under an awarded contract. 

� September 17, 2025, Question: On the invitation it states that bidders must provide evidence of an A 
Engineering license or are in the process of being awarded. What evidence is needed to show the license is 
in process? Copy of the application to the ROC? Testing scheduled? 

� September 17, 2025, Mohave Answer: The evidence needed is an Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
application receipt with pending number. 

� September 17, 2025, Question: Can the bid date be moved out some to allow more time? 
� September 17, 2025, Mohave Answer: At this time, we do not anticipate the due date being extended. 
� September 17, 2025, Question: Is there any credit given to certified small businesses? SBE or DBE? 
� September 17, 2025, Mohave Answer: The information on small business, minority business, women’s 

business enterprise, veteran-owned business, or a labor surplus area firm are for informational purposes only 
and shall not be a factor in the evaluation. 

 
There were no other answers provided to questions submitted past the IFB’s published Deadline for 
Questions: September 18, 2025. 

9/18/25: MJ 


